COLD SPRING HARBOR CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Bolen, Principal, Cold Spring Harbor High School
Lynn Herschlein, Principal, Goose Hill Primary
Valerie Massimo, Principal, Lloyd Harbor Elementary School
Kurt Simon, Principal, West Side Elementary School

FROM: James J. StucchiW
-~

DATE: September 14, 2017

RE: Upcoming Special Board of Education Meeting

Attached please find the notice of a Special Board of Education Meeting. PLEASE POST
this in your building, include in your SCHOOL NEWSLETTER, and inform your parent leaders

of this date.

Thank you for your cooperation in this regard.

edr
Attachment




COLD SPRING HARBOR CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
75 Goose Hill Road, Cold Spring Harbor, NY 11724

** PLEASE POST **

Please be advised that a special meeting of the Board of Education will
take place on September 26, 2017, at 7:30 p.m. at the Francis Roberts
Community Center, at which time the Board of Education may consider a
motion to adjourn to Executive Session to discuss matters appropriate for

Executive Session. Ifno such motion is adopted, the meeting will recess until
7:30 p.m.

At 7:30 p.m. the Board of Education will reconvene its public meeting
and workshop to discuss Board Agenda items appropriate for Public Session,
pursuant to the Open Meetings Law.

James J(gt{léchio, District Clerk




